LAW OFFICES
THOMAS D. DAIELLO, P.A.

350 CAMINO GARDENS BOULEVARD
SUITE 301
BOCA RATON, FLORIDA 33432

TELEPHONE (561) 395-1599 E-MAIL tdd@tddlawoffices.com TELEFAX (561) 998-9301

January 16, 2018

City Commission

City of Pompano Beach

100 West Atlantic Boulevard
Pompano Beach, Florida 33060

Re: Request for Mitigation of Fine
City of Pompano Beach v. Virginia C. Boone and Jack Miller Boone
Code Enforcement Case No. 14110042
Broward Circuit Court Case No. CACE-17-006316 (08)
2261 NE 12" Street, Pompano Beach 33062

Dear. Commissioners:

| represent Virginia and Jack Miller Boone in the above-referenced code-related
matters regarding their commercial shopping plaza at 2261 NE 12" Street in Pompano
Beach. My clients have cured these matters and on May 26, 2017, the City issued and
Affidavit of Compliance. My clients’ cost in curing them was $14,700.00.

My clients ask that the City vacate the fines that have been imposed in this matter
and that the lawsuit filed against them be dlsmlssed If there is anything further you need,
please do not heSItate to contact me.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Thomas D. Daiello

cc.  Virginia & Jack Boone
Fawn Powers, Esquire



